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FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 3, 2007

TO: Honorable Joe Driver, Chair, House Committee on Law Enforcement 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB563 by Noriega, Rick (Relating to municipal and county eligibility for federal grants 
related to commercial motor vehicle safety. ), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Transportation Code relating to municipal and county eligibility for federal grants 
related to commercial motor vehicle safety.

The bill would amend Transportation Code, Section 644.102 which states that municipalities or counties that 
engage in enforcement under this chapter may not be considered a party to a federal grant agreement or a 
grantee under the federal grant to the department, except as provided by subsection (b-1). Subsection (b-1) 
states that municipalities or counties from receiving High Priority Activity funds provided under the federal 
Motor Carrier Safety Assistance Program. The bill would take effect immediately if two-thirds of the House of 
Representatives and Senate members vote to enact the legislation. If it does not receive the vote necessary for 
immediate impact, the bill would take effect on September 1, 2007.

The Department of Public Safety (DPS) anticipates that the bill would have no significant fiscal impact to the 
agency. The introduced version of the bill placed municipalities and counties in a grantee status relative to 
consideration of federal grant money to DPS.  However, this version of the bill removes municipalities or 
counties from any grantee consideration (in the context of a federal grant), but does not exclude them from 
receiving High Priority Activity Funds (grant money), through the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Assistance 
program.  

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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